



**SEAGOVILLE, TEXAS
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, APRIL 27, 2023**

**City Council Chambers, City Hall
702 N. Hwy 175
Seagoville, Texas 75159**

Town Hall Meeting 6:30 p.m.

**Call to Order
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance**

The City of Seagoville is hosting a Town Hall Meeting to receive information from the City Attorney concerning the propositions on the ballot for the May 6, 2023, General Election.

Notice is hereby given that members of the Seagoville City Council, in numbers which may constitute a quorum, may be in attendance at this Town Hall Meeting. There will be no deliberation, nor will there be any formal action taken at this Town Hall Meeting.

Adjourn

Posted Friday, April 21, 2023, by 5:00 P.M.


Kandi Jackson, City Secretary



As authorized by Section 551.071(2) of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be convened into closed executive session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney on any agenda item listed herein.

The City of Seagoville does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs or activities. If you have a request for services that will make this program accessible to you, please contact the City of Seagoville at least 72 hours in advance at (972) 287-6819. (TDD access 1-800-RELAY-TX)

DATES TO REMEMBER

- **Monday, May 1, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting**

Agenda Item:

Meeting Date: **April 17, 2023**

ITEM DESCRIPTION:

The City of Seagoville is hosting a Town Hall Meeting to receive information from the City Attorney concerning the propositions on the ballot for the May 6, 2023, General Election.

BACKGROUND OF ISSUE:

City Attorney Thomas to provide information.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

EXHIBITS:

List of Propositions – English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Proposition A

Shall Article I, Section 1.01(b) of the Home Rule Charter be amended to revise number of signatures required on a petition requesting the calling of an election to change the form of government to fifty (50%) percent of the total number of legal qualified electors voting for Mayor at the last preceding City election ?

Proposition B

Shall the Home Rule Charter be amended to delete outdated language and add updated language to comply with state law requirements?

Proposition C

Shall Article III, Sections 3.01 and 3.02 of the Home Rule Charter be amended to clarify the requirement that the mayor and members of the city council must be qualified voters of the City residing within the City of Seagoville for a minimum of one (1) year prior to and on the date of the election and during the term of office in order to hold office?

Proposition D

Shall Article III, Section 3.01 of the Home Rule Charter be amended to add a provision that a member of the city council, including the mayor, shall forfeit his office should he lack any of the qualifications of office prescribed by law and to provide that the city council may, by ordinance, provide the process for determining and declaring forfeiture?

Proposition E

Shall Article III, Section 3.03 of the Home Rule Charter be amended to provide for compensation for each member of the city council, including the mayor,, at a rate of thirty (\$30.00) dollars for each regular and special called council meeting attended by said member?

Proposition F

Shall Article III, Section 3.19 of the Home Rule Charter be amended to provide that a member of any city board or commission shall not have been finally convicted of (1) a felony or an assaultive class A misdemeanor for which the person has not been pardoned or otherwise released from the resulting disabilities or (2) a non-assaultive class A misdemeanor within ten years of the date of appointment of such person to the board of commission?

Proposition G

Shall Article IX, Section 9.03 be amended to provide that relationship to another city employee does not prohibit a person being employed by or contracting with the City, except that no person related to a supervisory city employee within the second degree by affinity or the third degree by consanguinity shall serve directly under the supervision of such relative?

Proposition H

Shall the Home Rule Charter be amended to add a new section 12.04 to Article XII to provide that in the event of typographical, grammatical, gender-specific, or other non-substantive errors in the Charter, the city council may, by majority vote, correct the same, provided that such correction may not alter the substantive meaning of any provision of the Home Rule Charter?

EXHIBIT A
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

Proposition A:

Section 101(b)

“After the City of Seagoville has elected, either by the voluntary act of the City Council or by vote of a majority at the election hereinafter prescribed, such plan or form of government may be abandoned only upon the filing of a petition with the City Secretary, signed by not less than **fifty** ~~twenty~~ percent (~~50~~**20**%) of the total number of legal qualified electors voting for Mayor at the last preceding City election, requesting the Mayor to call a special election for the abandonment of the City Manager form of government, whereupon it shall be the duty of the Mayor within ten (10) days after the filing of such petition to issue a proclamation calling a special election for such purpose, and such election shall be held within thirty (30) days after the filing of such petition. Such proclamation shall state that the election is called in order to submit the question of the abandonment of the City Manager plan of government as previously adopted and instituted by the City. Such proclamation shall be published one time at least ten (10) days before the date of such election in a newspaper of general circulation within the City, and shall also be posted in at least five (5) conspicuous places within such City not less than ten (10) days preceding such election.

The ballots used for the submission of such questions shall be substantially as follows:

FOR abandoning the City Manager form of government in the City of Seagoville.

AGAINST abandoning the City Manager form of government in the City of Seagoville.

If a majority of all votes cast at such election shall be in favor of the abandonment of the City Manager plan, then governing body of the City of Seagoville shall within sixty (60) days after such election discharge the City Manager, and shall then assume the powers and duties delegated to such governing body under the terms of the Charter of the City of Seagoville, in the same manner and to the same extent as though the provisions of the article had never been instituted.”

Proposition B:

Section 101(b):

“After the City of Seagoville has elected, either by the voluntary act of the City Council or by vote of a majority at the election hereinafter prescribed, such plan or form of government may be abandoned only upon the filing of a petition with the City Secretary, signed by not less than twenty percent (20%) of the total number of legal qualified electors voting for Mayor at the last preceding City **election**, requesting the **City Council** ~~Mayor~~ to call a special election for the abandonment

of the ~~City Council~~-Manager form of government, whereupon it shall be the duty of the City Council Mayor within ~~ten (10)~~ thirty (30) business days after the filing of such petition to ~~issue a proclamation calling~~ a special election for such purpose, and such election shall be held ~~within thirty (30) days after the filing of such petition~~ on the next uniform election date for the City that provides at least one hundred and twenty (120) days from the date of the ordinance or resolution calling for the election. ~~The resolution or ordinance calling such election~~ Such proclamation shall state that the election is called in order to submit the question of the abandonment of the ~~City Council~~-Manager form plan of government as previously adopted and instituted by the City. ~~Such proclamation~~ shall be posted and published in accordance with the requirements of state law. ~~one time at least ten (10) days before the date of such election in a newspaper of general circulation within the City, and shall also be posted in at least five (5) conspicuous places within such City not less than ten (10) days preceding such election.~~

The ballots used for the submission of such questions shall be substantially as follows:

FOR abandoning the ~~Council-City~~-Manager form of government in the City of Seagoville.

AGAINST abandoning the ~~Council-City~~-Manager form of government in the City of Seagoville.

If a majority of all votes cast at such election shall be in favor of the abandonment of the Council-Manager form of government, City Manager plan, then governing body of the City of Seagoville shall within sixty (60) days after such election discharge the City Manager, and shall then assume the powers and duties delegated to such governing body under the terms of the Charter of the City of Seagoville, in the same manner and to the same extent as though the provisions of the article had never been instituted.”

Section 3.01(b):

“Only qualified voters of the City residing within ~~the City of Seagoville the respective district~~ as provided herein shall be eligible to hold the office of Council member or Mayor. Only qualified voters residing within the City, as provided herein, shall be eligible to hold the office of the Mayor. No person may be eligible, elected or appointed to a position of Mayor and/or City Council who has served as a City employee within one (1) year prior to the appointment or election date.”

Section 3.02:

“In addition to any other qualifications prescribed by law, the Mayor and each Council member shall:

- (1) Have resided in ~~their district~~ the City of Seagoville for a minimum of one (1) year prior to and on the date of the election and shall reside in ~~that district~~ the City of Seagoville during the term of office.”

Proposition C:

Section 3.01(b):

~~“Only qualified voters of the City residing within the respective district as provided herein shall be eligible to hold the office of Council.”~~ Only qualified voters residing within the City, as provided herein, shall be eligible to hold the office of the Mayor or Council member. No person may be eligible, elected or appointed to a position of Mayor and/or City Council who has served as a City employee within one (1) year prior to the appointment or election date.”

Section 3.02:

“In addition to any other qualifications prescribed by law, the Mayor and each Council member shall:

- (1) Have resided in ~~their district~~ the City of Seagoville for a minimum of one (1) year prior to and on the date of the election and shall reside in ~~that district~~ the City of Seagoville during the term of office; ~~and~~
- (2) **Be a qualified voter within the City at the time of election.”**

Proposition D:

Section 3.01(b):

“Only qualified voters residing within the City, as provided herein, shall be eligible to hold the office of the Mayor. No person may be eligible, elected or appointed to a position of Mayor and/or City Council who has served as a City employee within one (1) year prior to the appointment or election date. **A mayor or Council member lacking any qualification for office prescribed by law, including this Home Rule Charter, shall forfeit his office. The City Council may, by ordinance, establish the procedure for determining and declaring forfeiture.”**

Proposition E:

Section 3.03

“The Mayor and each member of the ~~The~~ City Council **shall be entitled to compensation for service in the amount of thirty (\$30.00) dollars for each regular or special called Council meeting attended. shall serve without compensation.** The City Council shall be entitled to reimbursement for actual reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of official duties. The City Council may, by ordinance or resolution, adopt rules or regulations to govern the reimbursement of a Councilmember for such expenses under this section.”

Proposition F:

Section 3.19(f):

“No person shall be eligible to serve on any Board or Commission that does not meet the following qualifications:

- ...
- (3) Have not been **finally** convicted of a felony or **an assaultive** class A misdemeanor **for which the person has not been pardoned or otherwise released from the resulting**

disabilities or a non-assaultive class A misdemeanor within ten (10) years of the date of appointment of such person.

....”

Proposition G:

Section 9.03:

“No person related within the second degree by affinity or within the third degree by consanguinity to the Mayor or any Councilmember or the City Manager ~~or other City employee~~ shall be employed by or contracted with for the City. This shall not apply to the following:

- (1) Any person continuously employed or contracted six (6) months prior to election or appointment of Mayor, Councilmember, or City Manager; or
- (2) Any person who is a seasonal employee or intern of the City.

No person related to a supervisory City employee within the second degree by affinity or third degree by consanguinity shall serve directly under the supervision of such relative.”

Proposition H:

[NEW SECTION]

“In the event of typographical, grammatical, gender-specific, or other non-substantive errors in the Home Rule Charter, the City Council may, by ordinance, correct the same, provided that such correction may not alter the substantive meaning of any provision of the Charter. “

Propuesta A

¿Debe enmendarse el Artículo I, Sección 1.01(b) de los Estatutos Municipales para revisar el número de firmas requeridas en una petición que solicite la convocatoria de elecciones para cambiar la forma de gobierno al cincuenta (50 %) por ciento del número total de electores legalmente calificados que votaron al Alcalde en las últimas elecciones municipales precedentes?

Propuesta B

¿Deben enmendarse los Estatutos Municipales para eliminar el lenguaje obsoleto y añadir lenguaje actualizado para cumplir con los requisitos de la ley estatal?

Propuesta C

¿Deberá enmendarse el Artículo III, Secciones 3.01 y 3.02 de los Estatutos Municipales para aclarar el requisito de que el alcalde y los miembros del concejo municipal deben ser votantes calificados de la ciudad que residan en la ciudad de Seagoville durante un mínimo de un (1) año antes y en la fecha de la elección y durante el mandato para poder ocupar el cargo?

Propuesta D

¿Debe enmendarse el Artículo III, Sección 3.01 de los Estatutos Municipales para añadir una disposición que establezca que un miembro del consejo municipal, incluido el alcalde, perderá su cargo si carece de alguna de las calificaciones del cargo prescritas por la ley y para establecer que el consejo municipal puede, mediante ordenanza, establecer el proceso para determinar y declarar la pérdida de titularidad?

Propuesta E

¿Deberá enmendarse el Artículo III, Sección 3.03 de los Estatutos Municipales para establecer una compensación para cada miembro del concejo municipal, incluido el alcalde, a razón de treinta (\$30.00) dólares por cada reunión ordinaria y extraordinaria del concejo a la que asista dicho miembro?

Propuesta F

¿Deberá enmendarse el Artículo III, Sección 3.19 de los Estatutos Municipales para establecer que un miembro de cualquier junta o comisión de la ciudad no deberá haber sido condenado por (1) un delito grave o un delito menor de clase A por el que la persona no haya sido indultada o liberada de otro modo de las discapacidades resultantes o (2) un delito menor no agresivo de clase A en un plazo de diez años a

partir de la fecha de nombramiento de dicha persona para la junta o comisión?

Propuesta G

¿Deberá enmendarse el Artículo IX, Sección 9.03 para estipular que el parentesco con otro empleado de la ciudad no prohíbe que una persona sea empleada o contratada por la Ciudad, excepto que ninguna persona emparentada con un empleado supervisor de la ciudad dentro del segundo grado por afinidad o del tercer grado por consanguinidad servirá directamente bajo la supervisión de dicho pariente?

Propuesta H

¿Deben enmendarse los Estatutos Municipales para añadir una nueva sección 12.04 al Artículo XII para establecer que en caso de errores tipográficos, gramaticales, específicos de género u otros errores no sustanciales en los Estatutos, el concejo municipal puede, por mayoría de votos, corregirlos, siempre que dicha corrección no altere el significado sustantivo de ninguna disposición de los Estatutos Municipales?

ANEXO A

ENMIENDAS PROPUESTAS

Propuesta A:

Sección 101(b)

"Después de que la Ciudad de Seagoville haya elegido, ya sea por el acto voluntario del Concejo Municipal o por el voto de una mayoría en la elección de aquí en adelante prescrita, tal plan o la forma de gobierno pueden ser abandonados solo sobre el archivo de una petición con el Secretario Municipal, firmado por no menos de **cincuenta** por ciento (**50 %**) del número total de electores calificados legales que hayan votado por el alcalde en la última elección precedente de la Ciudad, solicitando al Alcalde que convoque a una elección especial para el abandono de la forma de gobierno de Administrador Municipal, con lo cual será obligación del Alcalde, dentro de los diez (10) días posteriores a la presentación de dicha petición, emitir una proclamación convocando a una elección especial para tal fin, y dicha elección se celebrará dentro de los treinta (30) días posteriores a la presentación de dicha petición. Dicha proclamación indicará que la elección se convoca con el fin de presentar la cuestión del abandono del plan de gobierno de Administrador Municipal tal y como fue adoptado e instituido previamente por la Ciudad. Tal proclamación se publicará una vez por lo menos diez (10) días antes de la fecha de dicha elección en un periódico de circulación general dentro de la Ciudad, y también será fijada en por lo menos cinco (5) lugares visibles dentro de dicha Ciudad no menos de diez (10) días antes de dicha elección.

Las papeletas utilizadas para la presentación de dichas preguntas serán sustancialmente las siguientes:

A FAVOR de abandonar la forma de gobierno de Administrador Municipal en la ciudad de Seagoville.

EN CONTRA de abandonar la forma de gobierno de Administrador Municipal en la ciudad de Seagoville.

Si una mayoría de todos los votos emitidos en dicha elección se pronuncia a favor del abandono del plan de Administrador Municipal, entonces, el órgano de gobierno de la Ciudad de Seagoville deberá dentro de los sesenta (60) días posteriores a dicha elección despedir al Administrador Municipal, y luego asumir las facultades y deberes delegados a dicho órgano de gobierno en virtud de los términos de la Carta de la Ciudad de Seagoville, de la misma manera y en la misma medida que si las disposiciones del artículo nunca se hubieran instituido“.

Propuesta B:

Sección 101(b):

“Después de que la Ciudad de Seagoville haya elegido, ya sea por el acto voluntario del Concejo Municipal o por el voto de una mayoría en la elección de ahora en adelante prescrita, tal plan o la forma de gobierno pueden ser abandonados solo mediante la presentación de una petición con el Secretario Municipal, firmado por no menos del veinte por ciento (20 %) del número total de electores calificados legales que hayan votado por el Alcalde en la última **elección** precedente de la Ciudad, solicitando al ~~Alcalde~~ del **Concejo Municipal** que convoque una elección especial para el abandono de la Forma de Gobierno Concejo-Administrador, con lo cual será el deber del **Concejo Municipal** dentro de treinta (30) días hábiles después de la clasificación de tal petición para convocar una elección especial para tal propósito, y dicha elección será sostenida **en la próxima fecha uniforme de la elección para la Ciudad que proporciona por lo menos ciento veinte (120) días a partir de la fecha de la ordenanza o la resolución que convocan para la elección. La resolución u ordenanza que convoque a dicha elección** deberá indicar que la elección se convoca con el fin de someter la cuestión el abandono de la **forma** de gobierno Concejo-**Administrador** tal como fue adoptada e instituida previamente por la Ciudad. Dicha proclamación se **anunciará y publicará de conformidad con los requisitos de la legislación estatal.**

Las papeletas utilizadas para la presentación de dichas preguntas serán sustancialmente las siguientes:

A FAVOR de abandonar la forma de gobierno **Concejo**-Administrador en la Ciudad de Seagoville.

EN CONTRA de abandonar la forma de gobierno **Concejo**-Administrador en la Ciudad de Seagoville.

Si una mayoría de todos los votos emitidos en dicha elección se pronuncia a favor del abandono de la **forma de gobierno Concejo-Administrador**, entonces el órgano de gobierno de la Ciudad de Seagoville deberá, dentro de los sesenta (60) días siguientes a dicha elección, despedir al Administrador Municipal, y entonces asumirá las facultades y deberes delegados a dicho órgano de gobierno en virtud de los términos de la Carta de la Ciudad de Seagoville, de la misma manera y en la misma medida que si las disposiciones del artículo nunca se hubieran instituido”.

Sección 3.01(b):

“Sólo los votantes calificados de la Ciudad que residan dentro de **la Ciudad de Seagoville** según lo dispuesto en el presente documento serán elegibles para ocupar el cargo de **miembro** del Concejo o **Alcalde**. Solo los votantes calificados que residan en la Ciudad, según lo dispuesto en el presente documento, serán elegibles para ocupar el cargo de Alcalde. Ninguna persona podrá ser elegible, elegida o nombrada para un cargo de Alcalde y/o Concejel Municipal que haya ejercido como empleado de la Ciudad en el plazo de un (1) año anterior a la fecha de nombramiento o elección”.

Sección 3.02:

“Además de cualquier otra calificación prescrita por la ley, el Alcalde y cada miembro del Concejo deberán:

- (1) Haber residido en **la Ciudad de Seagoville** durante un mínimo de un (1) año antes y en la fecha de la elección y deberá residir en **la Ciudad de Seagoville** durante el mandato”.

Propuesta C:

Sección 3.01(b):

Solo los votantes calificados que residan en la Ciudad, según lo dispuesto en el presente documento, serán elegibles para ocupar el cargo de **Alcalde o miembro del Concejo**. Ninguna persona podrá ser elegible, elegida o nombrada para un cargo de Alcalde y/o Concejal Municipal que haya ejercido como empleado de la Ciudad en el plazo de un (1) año anterior a la fecha de nombramiento o elección”.

Sección 3.02:

“Además de cualquier otra calificación prescrita por la ley, el Alcalde y cada miembro del Concejo deberán:

- (1) Haber residido en **la Ciudad de Seagoville** durante un mínimo de un (1) año antes y en la fecha de la elección y deberá residir en **la Ciudad de Seagoville** durante el mandato; **y**
(2) **Ser un votante calificado dentro de la Ciudad al momento de la elección”.**

Propuesta D:

Sección 3.01(b):

“Solo los votantes calificados que residan dentro de la Ciudad, según lo dispuesto en el presente, serán elegibles para ocupar el cargo de Alcalde. Ninguna persona podrá ser elegible, elegida o nombrada para un cargo de Alcalde y/o Concejal que haya ejercido como empleado de la Ciudad en el plazo de un (1) año anterior a la fecha de nombramiento o elección. **Un alcalde o miembro del Concejo que carezca de cualquier cualificación para el cargo prescrita por la ley, incluyendo estos Estatutos Municipales, perderá su cargo. El Concejo Municipal podrá establecer, mediante ordenanza, el procedimiento para determinar y declarar el decomiso”.**

Propuesta E:

Sección 3.03

“El Alcalde y cada miembro del Concejo Municipal tendrán derecho a una compensación por servicio de treinta (\$30.00) dólares por cada reunión ordinaria o extraordinaria del Concejo convocada a la que asistan. El Concejo Municipal tendrá derecho al reembolso de los gastos reales razonables en que incurra en el desempeño de sus funciones oficiales. El Concejo Municipal podrá, mediante ordenanza o resolución, adoptar normas o reglamentos que regulen el reembolso a un Concejal de dichos gastos en virtud de esta sección”.

Propuesta F:

Sección 3.19(f):

“No podrá formar parte de ningún Concejo o Comisión ninguna persona que no reúna los siguientes requisitos:

...

- (3) No haber sido condenado en sentencia **firme** por un delito grave o un delito **menor** de clase A **por el que la persona no haya sido indultada o liberada de otro modo de las incapacidades resultantes o un delito menor de clase A no agresivo en los diez (10) años siguientes a la fecha de nombramiento de dicha persona.**

....”

Propuesta G:

Sección 9.03:

“Ninguna persona emparentada dentro del segundo grado por afinidad o dentro del tercer grado por consanguinidad con el Alcalde o cualquier Concejal o el Administrador Municipal podrá ser empleada o contratada por la Ciudad. Esto no se aplicará a lo siguiente:

- (1) Cualquier persona empleada o contratada de forma continuada seis (6) meses antes de la elección o nombramiento de alcalde, concejal o Administrador Municipal; o
(2) Cualquier persona que sea empleado estacional o becario de la Ciudad.

Ninguna persona relacionada con un empleado de supervisión de la Ciudad dentro del segundo grado por afinidad o tercer grado por consanguinidad servirá directamente bajo la supervisión de dicho familiar.”

Propuesta H:

[NUEVA SECCIÓN]

“En caso de errores tipográficos, gramaticales, específicos de género u otros errores no sustantivos en Estatutos Municipales, el Concejo Municipal podrá, mediante ordenanza, corregir los mismos, siempre que dicha corrección no pueda alterar el significado sustantivo de cualquier disposición de la Carta”.

Kiến nghị A

Có nên sửa đổi Điều I, Mục 1.01(b) của Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản để điều chỉnh số lượng chữ ký bắt buộc phải có trong đơn kiến nghị triệu tập bầu cử để thay đổi hình thức chính phủ thành năm mươi (50%) phần trăm tổng số đại cử tri đủ điều kiện hợp pháp bỏ phiếu bầu Thị trưởng tại cuộc bầu cử Thành phố trước đó?

Kiến nghị B

Có nên sửa đổi Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản để xóa bỏ những nội dung lỗi thời và bổ sung nội dung cập nhật để tuân thủ các yêu cầu của luật pháp tiểu bang?

Kiến nghị C

Có nên sửa đổi Điều III, Mục 3.01 và 3.02 của Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản để làm rõ yêu cầu rằng thị trưởng và các ủy viên của hội đồng thành phố phải là cử tri đủ tiêu chuẩn của Thành phố và cư trú tại Thành phố Seagoville trong thời gian tối thiểu một (1) năm trước và vào ngày bầu cử và trong nhiệm kỳ để có thể giữ chức vụ?

Kiến nghị D

Có nên sửa đổi Điều III, Mục 3.01 của Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản để bổ sung một điều khoản rằng ủy viên của hội đồng thành phố, kể cả thị trưởng, sẽ bị mất chức nếu thiếu bất kỳ tiêu chuẩn nào đối với chức vụ theo quy định của pháp luật, và để quy định rằng hội đồng thành phố có thể, bằng sắc lệnh, đưa ra quy trình quyết định và tuyên bố bãi chức?

Kiến nghị E

Có nên sửa đổi Điều III, Mục 3.03 của Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản để quy định về thù lao cho mỗi ủy viên hội đồng thành phố, kể cả thị trưởng, với mức ba mươi (\$30.00) đô la cho mỗi cuộc họp hội đồng được triệu tập thường xuyên và đặc biệt mà thành viên nói trên tham dự?

Kiến nghị F

Có nên sửa đổi Điều III, Mục 3.19 của Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản để quy định rằng ủy viên của bất kỳ hội đồng hoặc ủy ban thành phố nào cuối cùng sẽ không bị kết án về (1) một trọng tội hoặc một tội nhẹ loại A mang tính chất hành hung mà người đó chưa được ân xá hoặc tha miễn đối với những thương tật kéo theo hoặc (2) một tội nhẹ loại A không mang tính chất hành hung trong vòng mười năm kể từ ngày bỏ nhiệm người đó vào hội đồng ủy ban?

Kiến nghị G

Có nên sửa đổi Điều IX, Mục 9.03 để quy định rằng việc có mối quan hệ với một nhân viên khác của thành phố không phải là yếu tố ngăn cấm một người được tuyển dụng bởi hoặc ký hợp đồng với Thành phố, ngoại trừ quy định người có quan hệ họ hàng với nhân viên giám sát của thành phố ở cấp độ hai xét theo quan hệ thân thuộc với bên nhà vợ/chồng hoặc cấp độ ba theo quan hệ huyết thống sẽ không được làm việc trực tiếp dưới sự giám sát của người họ hàng đó?

Kiến nghị H

Có nên sửa đổi Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản để bổ sung mục 12.04 mới vào Điều XII để quy định rằng trong trường hợp có lỗi đánh máy, ngữ pháp, lỗi cụ thể về giới tính hoặc các lỗi không quan trọng khác trong Hiến chương, hội đồng thành phố có thể, theo đa số phiếu, đính chính các lỗi đó, với điều kiện là việc đính chính đó không được làm thay đổi ý nghĩa thực chất của bất kỳ điều khoản nào trong Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản?

PHỤ LỤC A CÁC SỬA ĐỔI ĐƯỢC ĐỀ XUẤT

Kiến nghị A:

Mục 101(b)

“Sau khi Thành phố Seagoville đã bầu cử, bằng hành động tự nguyện của Hội đồng Thành phố hoặc bằng lá phiếu của đa số cử tri trong cuộc bầu cử được quy định sau đây, quy hoạch hoặc thể thức chính quyền chỉ có thể bị bãi bỏ khi có đơn kiến nghị lên Thư ký Thành phố, với chữ ký của không dưới **năm mươi** phần trăm (50%) tổng số đại cử tri đủ điều kiện hợp pháp bỏ phiếu bầu Thị trưởng tại cuộc bầu cử gần nhất trước đó của Thành phố, yêu cầu Thị trưởng triệu tập một cuộc bầu cử đặc biệt để bãi bỏ thể thức chính quyền Nhà quản lý Thành phố, sau đó nhiệm vụ của Thị trưởng trong vòng mười (10) ngày kể từ khi nộp đơn kiến nghị đó là đưa ra tuyên bố triệu tập một cuộc bầu cử đặc biệt cho mục đích đó, và cuộc bầu cử đó sẽ được tổ chức trong vòng ba mươi (30) ngày kể từ ngày nộp đơn kiến nghị đó. Tuyên bố đó sẽ nêu rõ rằng cuộc bầu cử được triệu tập để đệ trình vấn đề bãi bỏ thể thức chính quyền Nhà quản lý Thành phố như đã được Thành phố thông qua và thiết lập trước đó. Tuyên bố đó sẽ được đăng một lần ít nhất mười (10) ngày trước ngày bầu cử trên một tờ báo được lưu hành rộng rãi trong Thành phố, và cũng sẽ được đăng ở ít nhất năm (5) địa điểm dễ thấy trong Thành phố không ít hơn mười (10) ngày trước cuộc bầu cử.

Các lá phiếu được sử dụng để đệ trình các vấn đề như vậy về cơ bản sẽ như sau:

TÁM THÀNH việc bãi bỏ thể thức chính quyền Nhà quản lý Thành phố tại Thành phố Seagoville.

PHẢN ĐỐI việc bãi bỏ thể thức chính quyền Nhà quản lý Thành phố tại Thành phố Seagoville.

Nếu đa số phiếu bầu tại cuộc bầu cử đó ủng hộ việc bãi bỏ quy hoạch Nhà quản lý Thành phố, thì cơ quan quản lý của Thành phố Seagoville sẽ, trong vòng sáu mươi (60) ngày sau cuộc bầu cử đó, bãi nhiệm Nhà quản lý Thành phố, và sau đó sẽ đảm nhận các quyền hạn và nhiệm vụ được giao cho cơ quan quản lý đó theo các điều khoản của Hiến chương Thành phố Seagoville, theo cách thức và mức độ tương tự như thể các quy định của điều khoản chưa bao giờ được thiết lập.”

Kiến nghị B:

Mục 101(b):

“Sau khi Thành phố Seagoville đã bầu cử, bằng hành động tự nguyện của Hội đồng Thành phố hoặc bằng lá phiếu của đa số cử tri trong cuộc bầu cử được quy định sau đây, quy hoạch hoặc thể thức chính quyền chỉ có thể bị bãi bỏ khi có đơn kiến nghị lên Thư ký Thành phố, với chữ ký của không dưới hai mươi phần trăm (20%) tổng số đại cử tri đủ điều kiện hợp pháp bỏ phiếu bầu Thị trưởng tại **cuộc bầu cử** gần nhất trước đó của Thành phố, yêu cầu ~~Thị trưởng~~ **Hội đồng Thành**

phổ triệu tập một cuộc bầu cử đặc biệt để bãi bỏ thể thức chính quyền **Hội đồng** - Nhà quản lý, sau đó nhiệm vụ của **Hội đồng Thành phố** trong vòng **ba mươi (30)** ngày làm việc kể từ khi nộp đơn kiến nghị đó là triệu tập một cuộc bầu cử đặc biệt cho mục đích đó, và cuộc bầu cử đó sẽ được tổ chức **vào ngày bầu cử thống nhất tiếp theo cho Thành phố với thời hạn quy định là ít nhất một trăm hai mươi (120) ngày kể từ ngày có sắc lệnh hoặc nghị quyết triệu tập cuộc bầu cử. Nghị quyết hoặc sắc lệnh triệu tập cuộc bầu cử như vậy** sẽ nêu rõ rằng cuộc bầu cử được triệu tập để đệ trình vấn đề bãi bỏ **thể thức** chính quyền **Hội đồng** - Nhà quản lý như đã được Thành phố thông qua và thiết lập trước đây. Tuyên bố như vậy sẽ được **đăng và** xuất bản **theo quy định của luật pháp tiểu bang.**

Các lá phiếu được sử dụng để đệ trình các vấn đề như vậy về cơ bản sẽ như sau:

TÁN THÀNH việc bãi bỏ thể thức chính quyền **Hội đồng** - Nhà quản lý tại Thành phố Seagoville.

PHẢN ĐỐI việc bãi bỏ thể thức chính quyền **Hội đồng** - Nhà quản lý tại Thành phố Seagoville.

Nếu đa số phiếu bầu tại cuộc bầu cử đó ủng hộ việc bãi bỏ **thể thức chính quyền Hội đồng - Nhà quản lý**, thì cơ quan quản lý của Thành phố Seagoville sẽ, trong vòng sáu mươi (60) ngày sau cuộc bầu cử đó, bãi nhiệm Nhà quản lý Thành phố, và sau đó sẽ đảm nhận các quyền hạn và nhiệm vụ được giao cho cơ quan quản lý đó theo các điều khoản của Hiến chương Thành phố Seagoville, theo cách thức và mức độ tương tự như thể các quy định của điều khoản chưa bao giờ được thiết lập.”

Mục 3.01(b):

“Chỉ những cử tri đủ điều kiện của Thành phố, đang cư trú trong **Thành phố Seagoville** như được quy định ở đây, mới đủ điều kiện để giữ chức vụ **Thị trưởng hoặc ủy viên Hội đồng**. Chỉ những cử tri đủ điều kiện và đang cư trú trong Thành phố, như được quy định ở đây, mới đủ điều kiện để giữ chức vụ Thị trưởng. Không ai có thể đủ điều kiện, được bầu hoặc bổ nhiệm vào vị trí Thị trưởng và/hoặc Hội đồng Thành phố nếu đã từng là nhân viên của Thành phố trong vòng một (1) năm trước ngày bổ nhiệm hoặc ngày bầu cử.”

Mục 3.02:

“Ngoài bất kỳ tiêu chuẩn nào khác theo quy định của pháp luật, Thị trưởng và mỗi ủy viên Hội đồng phải:

- (1) Đã cư trú tại **Thành phố Seagoville** tối thiểu một (1) năm trước ngày và vào ngày bầu cử và phải cư trú tại **Thành phố Seagoville** trong suốt nhiệm kỳ.”

Kiến nghị C:

Mục 3.01(b):

Chỉ những cử tri đủ điều kiện và đang cư trú trong Thành phố, như được quy định ở đây, mới đủ điều kiện để giữ chức vụ Thị trưởng **hoặc ủy viên Hội đồng**. Không ai có thể đủ điều kiện,

được bầu hoặc bổ nhiệm vào vị trí Thị trưởng và/hoặc Hội đồng Thành phố nếu đã từng là nhân viên của Thành phố trong vòng một (1) năm trước ngày bổ nhiệm hoặc ngày bầu cử.”

Mục 3.02:

“Ngoài bất kỳ tiêu chuẩn nào khác theo quy định của pháp luật, Thị trưởng và mỗi ủy viên Hội đồng phải:

- (1) Đã cư trú tại **Thành phố Seagoville** tối thiểu một (1) năm trước ngày và vào ngày bầu cử và phải cư trú tại **Thành phố Seagoville** trong suốt nhiệm kỳ; **và**
- (2) Là một cử tri đủ điều kiện trong Thành phố tại thời điểm bầu cử.”

Kiến nghị D:

Mục 3.01(b):

“Chỉ những cử tri đủ điều kiện và đang cư trú trong Thành phố, như được quy định ở đây, mới đủ điều kiện để giữ chức vụ Thị trưởng. Không ai có thể đủ điều kiện, được bầu hoặc bổ nhiệm vào vị trí Thị trưởng và/hoặc Hội đồng Thành phố nếu đã từng là nhân viên của Thành phố trong vòng một (1) năm trước ngày bổ nhiệm hoặc ngày bầu cử. **Thị trưởng hoặc ủy viên Hội đồng sẽ bị bãi chức nếu thiếu bất kỳ tiêu chuẩn nào đối với chức vụ theo quy định của pháp luật, bao gồm cả Hiến chương Điều lệ Tự quản này. Hội đồng Thành phố có thể, bằng sắc lệnh, thiết lập thủ tục cho việc quyết định và tuyên bố bãi chức.**”

Kiến nghị E:

Mục 3.03

“Thị trưởng và mỗi ủy viên Hội đồng Thành phố sẽ được hưởng thù lao phục vụ với số tiền là ba mươi (\$30,00) đô la cho mỗi cuộc họp Hội đồng được triệu tập thường kỳ hoặc đặc biệt mà họ tham dự. Hội đồng Thành phố có quyền nhận được khoản hoàn trả các chi phí hợp lý thực tế phát sinh trong quá trình thực hiện các nhiệm vụ chính thức. Hội đồng Thành phố có thể, bằng pháp lệnh hoặc nghị quyết, áp dụng các quy tắc hoặc quy định để chi phối việc hoàn trả cho một Ủy viên Hội đồng những chi phí như vậy theo mục này.”

Kiến nghị F:

Mục 3.19(f):

“Không ai có đủ điều kiện để phục vụ trong bất kỳ Hội đồng hoặc Ủy ban nào nếu không đáp ứng các tiêu chuẩn sau:

- ...
- (3) **Cuối cùng** chưa bị kết án về một trọng tội hoặc **một tội nhẹ loại A mang tính chất hành hung mà người đó chưa được ân xá hoặc tha miễn đối với các thương tật kéo theo hoặc một tội nhẹ loại A không mang tính chất hành hung trong vòng mười (10) năm kể từ ngày người đó được bổ nhiệm.**

....”

Kiến nghị G:

Mục 9.03:

“Bất kỳ người nào có quan hệ họ hàng ở cấp độ hai xét theo quan hệ thân thuộc với bên nhà vợ/chồng hoặc cấp độ ba theo quan hệ huyết thống với Thị trưởng hoặc bất kỳ Ủy viên Hội đồng nào hoặc Nhà quản lý Thành phố đều không được tuyển dụng hoặc ký hợp đồng với Thành phố. Quy định này không áp dụng cho những đối tượng sau:

- (1) Bất kỳ người nào được tuyển dụng hoặc ký hợp đồng liên tục sáu (6) tháng trước thời điểm bầu cử hoặc bổ nhiệm Thị trưởng, Ủy viên Hội đồng hoặc Nhà quản lý Thành phố; hoặc
- (2) Bất kỳ người nào là nhân viên thời vụ hoặc thực tập sinh của Thành phố.

Bất kỳ người nào có quan hệ họ hàng với nhân viên giám sát của Thành phố ở cấp độ hai xét theo quan hệ thân thuộc với bên nhà vợ/chồng hoặc cấp độ ba theo quan hệ huyết thống đều không được làm việc trực tiếp dưới sự giám sát của người họ hàng đó.”

Kiến nghị H:

[MỤC MỚI]

“Trong trường hợp có lỗi đánh máy, ngữ pháp, lỗi cụ thể về giới tính hoặc các lỗi không quan trọng khác trong Hiến chương Điều lệ Tư quản, Hội đồng Thành phố có thể, bằng sắc lệnh, đính chính các lỗi đó, với điều kiện là việc đính chính đó không được làm thay đổi ý nghĩa thực chất của bất kỳ điều khoản nào trong Hiến chương.”